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TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Kelley F. Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office ofthe General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 140222-TC- Initiation of show cause proceedings against Tri­
County Telephone, Inc. for apparent violation of Section 364.335(2), F.S ., 
Application for Certificate of Authority, Section 364.3375(2), F.S., Pay 
Telephone Service Providers, Rule 25-4.0051 , F .A. C., Cunent Certificate 
Holder Information, and Rule 25-22.032(6)(b), F.A.C., Customer 
Complaints. 

On May 4, 2015, the Commission received Tri-County Telephone, Inc. ' s 
payment in the amount of $300.00, as required by Order No. PSC-15-0 156-AS-TC. 
Tri-County has complied with Order No. PSC-15-0156-AS-TC and Section 364.335(3), 
Florida Statutes (F.S.), by providing notice in writing of its request for voluntary 
cancellation of its certificate and by submitting all Regulatory Assessment Fees (RAF), 
penalty and interest due. 

Therefore, pursuant to Order No. PSC-15-0 156-AS-TC, Tri-County Telephone, 
Inc.'s Certificate No. 7903 should be cancelled effective May 4, 2015, the $300.00 
penalty payment forwarded to the Florida Department of Financial Services for deposit 
in the State of Florida General Revenue Fund pursuant to Section 364.285, F.S., and 
and Docket No. 140222-TC closed. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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